## OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG BAYAN

EXCERPTS FROM THE MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL SESSION OF THE 12<sup>TH</sup> SANGGUNIANG BAYAN OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF SAN NICOLAS, ILOCOS NORTE HELD AT THE MUNICIPAL SESSION HALL ON THE 12<sup>TH</sup> DAY OF OCTOBER, 2023 AT 10:00 O'CLOCK IN THE MORNING.

PRESENT:

Hon. Napoleon L. Hernando Vice-Mayor/Presiding Officer;

Hon. Luciano R. Caraang Member;
Hon. Erico R. Ruiz, Jr. Member;
Hon. Chona P. Hernandez Member;
Hon. Jessie Julito P. Pumaras, Sr. Member;
Hon. Norberto S. Dadiz, Jr. Member;
Hon. Juanito P. Ulep, Jr. Member;
Hon. Cesar R. Agustin Member;

Hon. Jorge Cesar T. Palafox Member/Liga ng mga Barangay President.

Hon. Inno Ma. Angelo Paulo O. Hernando Member/PPSK President.

ON OFFICIAL-LEAVE:

Hon. Moera Joy N. Galing-Luna Member.

ABSENT: None.

## "MUNICIPAL ORDINANCE NO. 2023-22

## AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING THE GOVERNMENT CENTER OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF SAN NICOLAS, PROVINCE OF ILOCOS NORTE

WHEREAS, Section 12 of R.A. 7160 provides that, Provinces, cities, and municipalities shall endeavor to establish a government center where offices, agencies, or branches of the national government, local government units, or government-owned or controlled corporations may, as far as practicable, be located. In designating such a center, the local government unit concerned shall take into account the existing facilities of national and local agencies and offices which may serve as the government center as contemplated under this Section. The national government, local government unit or government-owned or controlled corporation concerned shall bear the expenses for the construction of its buildings and facilities in the government center.

**WHEREAS**, the municipality of San Nicolas' continued economic growth and increasing population imposes the need for the establishment/Construction of a Government Center to provide for an adequate government facility in the delivery of a more efficient and effective basic services to the public.

**WHEREAS**, the Construction/Establishment of Government Center will put various government offices including national agencies to be in one place. This clustering of government offices will result in a more efficient, collaborative and economically beneficial as it will reduce the additional costs of transportation to government clients.

**WHEREAS**, pursuant to par (5), sec. 447 of the Local Government Code, the Sangguniang Bayan, as the legislative body of the municipality, shall approve ordinances which shall ensure the efficient and effective delivery of the basic services and facilities as provided for under Section 17 of the same Code.

**NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED** by the Sangguniang Bayan of the Municipality of San Nicolas, Province of Ilocos Norte assembled in session, that:

fort



**SECTION 1.** *Purpose.* For a more efficient and effective access to government basic services and facilities, the establishment of the Government Center will provide adequate spaces for Local Government, National Agencies, and Government Owned and Controlled Corporation offices which will cater to the needs of the public.

**SECTION 2.** *Location and Land Area.* The Government Center shall be located at Brgy. 16 San Marcos, San Nicolas, Ilocos Norte with a total lot area of 48, 081.04 SQ. M.

**SECTION 3.** *Funding Source.* The establishment of Government Center will be funded from the savings and general fund of the municipality, and loan that may be obtained by the Municipal Government from a government financial institution, among others.

**SECTION 4.** Separability Clause. If for any reason, any section of this Ordinance shall be held unconstitutional or invalid, other sections which are not affected thereby shall continue to be in full force and effect.

**SECTION 5.** *Repealing Clause.* All ordinance, rules and regulations or parts thereof in conflict with this Ordinance are hereby repealed, provided that the rights that are vested upon the effectivity of this Ordinance shall not be impaired.

**SECTION 6.** *Effectivity Clause*. This Ordinance shall take effect ten (10) days after its publication in a newspaper of general circulation.

## **UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED."**

\_\_\_\_\_

Voting on the foregoing ordinance was as follows:

AYES: Members Caraang, Ruiz, Jr., Hernandez, Pumaras, Sr., Dadiz, Jr.,

Ulep, Jr., Agustin, Palafox and Hernando, I.

NAYS : None. ABSTAINED : None.

I hereby attest to the correctness of the foregoing ordinance.

ENRIQUE P. ULEP, JR.
Secretary to the Sangguniang Bayan I

**CERTIFIED TRUE AND CORRECT:** 

NAPOLEON L HERNANDO Vice-Mayor/Presiding Officer

**APPROVED:** 

ANGEL MIGUEL L. HERNANDO Municipal Mayor

Approved on: November 3, 2023